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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— — e e e . S e § el
From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 9:34 AM
Subject: Enquire on market value - GBG3106Z
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value.
Date of accident : 07/02/2020.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Sanior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do

not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 340H

_ Vehicle Details

Verlicl_e_N_o_. GBG3106Z B

Vehicle to be : Exported: No

lntgnie_d Dereg[strztlon Date: 12 Feb 2020

 Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: CANTER FEAO1BR1SDEB (CBU)

' Primary Colou;- § White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

EngineNo: 4P10C32179

Chassis No.: FEAQ1BA20473

Maximum Power Output -

OpenMarket Value: _ $30,660.00

‘Original Registration n Date: 18 Jul 2017
 First Registration Date: 18 Jul 2017

TrnsferCout: 0

Actual ARF Pald: $1,533.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
| PARFEligibility: No

PARF E[[giblllty Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
_Intended COE Rebate Details _ -
| COE Expiry Date: 17 Jul 2027
~ COECategory: C-Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): ' 10

QP Paid: $36,879.00

COE Rebate Amount: $27,401.00

Total Rebate Amount: $27,401.00
The Inforrnation contained herein [s correct as at 11 Feb 2020
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2/11/2020 Used Mitsubishi Canter FEAO1 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars lised Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resaurces
Android 9.1
Mults Player
Post an Advertisement Jan 2014 Porsche 911 Carrera Cabriolet 3.4A PDK .
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ot Pl
$58 until it's SOLD! e e R e L
Autg Zoom Enterprise
Fost an Ad Adverticer Login Ways of Salling

‘Browseby Category V| «Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 results/page
29 vehicles | Mitsubsishi Canter FEAO1 L
Mode! Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mitsubishi Canter FEADL Any Arvy Any Any Any Any All
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAD1 $30,800 $6,940 fyr 21-Jul-2014 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner 10ft Auto Lorry. Comes With Checker Plate, Excellent Condition, Doarstep Viewing Can Be Arranged,
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Tags: 2014 Mitsubishl Fuso, 2014 mitsublst fuso, Mitsubsshi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubshl, Fusa, fuso,
Posted: 08-Feb-2020 1o mirausisty
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAO1 $67,500 $6,800 fyr 15-Jan-2020 2,998 cc - Truck Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesz|
Most Reliable & Value-For-Money Awiard-Winning Agent Lorry, Heavy-Load Tonnage Lorry Sultable For All Purposes, 100% Loan With
Lowsst 2.xx% Iriterests In The Market. Price Include ARF, COE, GST, Admin Fees > "All-In". No More Hidden/Extra Costs; Call Our Frien...
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
e ohl P = S Tags: 2020 Mitsubish| Fuso, 2020 mitsublishi fugo, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuse, Mitsubeshl, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 05-FEb-2020  {\cur Mitsiubishi
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAO1 $34,800 $8,030 fyr 12-Jun-2014 2,998 cc - Truck Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesel
D6/14 Rare Unit! Mitsubishi FEAD1 Box With Power Tailgate Come Along With Remote! Well Maintained And 1 Owner Only! Wear And Tear
Replace! Drive OFf With No Worries! High Loan And High Trade In Available Too!
ABWIN (1994) Pre Ltd
Pested: 31-Jan-2020 L?(: “ﬁ‘:;:}:sunﬁhl Fuso, 214 st fuse, Mitsubeshi Fusa, st fuso, Mitsubish, Fuso, fuso,
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAO1 $30,800 $7,210 fyr 20-May-2014 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Class 3A Friendly! $971 Monthly, Cheaper Than Rent! In House Or Bank Loan Available! High Trade In Available! Contact Our Friendly - -
Sales Consultant For A No Obligation Viewing!
Swee Seng Motors
Posted: 28-141-2020 'Sx ”fgt-;iz:subtbhl Futho, 2054 mitsublshi fuso, Mitsubish| Fuso, mitsubishi fiso, Mitsubish), Fusa, fuso,
Pro-Jex V2D Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Mitsubishi Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Power up for excellent performance with PRO-JEX V2D, yaur ane-stop automabile solution p
Mare info about this shop
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAOL $43,800 $6,630 /yr 19-5¢p-2016 2,998 cc 101,200 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
10 Fest Automatic Auto Truck, 1st Direct Owner, With Locker Cabin And Checker Plate Flooring. Price Negatiable, [oikect wiis J
X i A Tags: 2016 Mitsubishl Fisa, 2016 mizsubishi fuia, Mitsublshi Fuco, mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubeshi, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 28-Jan2020 | A L
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAO1 $42,000 $6,920 jyr 07-Mar-2016 2,998 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
S ORI Tags. 2086 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2016 mitsublshi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubisht fuso, Mitsubishl, Fuso, fuso,
Posted: 26-n-2020 3 Mitsubisti
Mitsubishi Fusp Canter FEAO1 $26,800 $6,600 fyr 04-Mar-2014 2,998 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesal
hitps://www.sgcarmart,com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Mitsubishi+Canter+FEAD1&RPG=20
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